
May 19, 2020 Meeting Agenda 

This notice is posted on the door of the Administrative Building of the Sourdough Fire Station, the 
Rae Fire Station, and the Cottonwood Fire Station, and is posted on the Hyalite website and/or 
Facebook Page at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Notice of the meeting is published in the 
Bozeman Daily Chronicle at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING 

 
DATE: MAY 19, 2020      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 

If you are unable to attend the meeting in person, please join the 
meeting via telephone by calling: 
 
(800) 884-9450 
Conference Passcode:  655 453 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded. 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA 

OATHS OF OFFICE FOR TRUSTEES GEDDES AND ZIDACK 

ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS – CHAIR, VICE CHAIR, TREASURER, SECRETARY 

HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
1. Approval of Financial Report 
2. Approval of Warrants 
3. Approval of March 17, 2020 Meeting Synopsis 
[Consent Agenda Attached] 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Annual Meeting Topics 

a. Introduction of District Trustees, Staff, and Volunteers 

b. Recent HRFD News Stories  

c. Board Presentation and Discussion of Current and Possible District Finances, Issues, and 

Concerns 

d. Review of Bylaws 

(See Attachment) 

e. Review of Board Policies 

i. Fire Chief Job Description 

ii. Assistant Fire Chief Job Description 

   (See Attachments) 

2. Discussion and Decision – FY 2021 Preliminary Budget 

(See Attachments) 

3. Discussion and Decision – Capital Replacement Expenditure – New SBCAs. 

4. Discussion – Status of RFP for Solar Project. 



May 19, 2020 Meeting Agenda 

This notice is posted on the door of the Administrative Building of the Sourdough Fire Station, the 
Rae Fire Station, and the Cottonwood Fire Station, and is posted on the Hyalite website and/or 
Facebook Page at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Notice of the meeting is published in the 
Bozeman Daily Chronicle at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

5. Discussion – Website Update 

6. Fire Chief’s Report 

7. Trustees’ Activities 

8. Announcements 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – This portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant to § 2-3-

203(3), MCA.   

1. Fire Chief’s 2019 Performance Evaluation 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0030/0020-0030-0020-0030.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0030/0020-0030-0020-0030.html


 

Regular Agenda Item 1 
d.  Review of HRFD Bylaws 

       



Attachment  A



Attachment  A



Attachment  A



Attachment  A



Attachment  A



 

Regular Agenda Item 1 
e.  Review of Board Policies 

      i.  Fire Chief’s Job Description  



  

Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief 

   

 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POSITION: 

The Fire Chief position is responsible for the management and operation of the Hyalite Rural Fire District, and 

the delivery of all of its services and activities.  This position must be proficient at managing and leading a 

combination of paid and volunteer members in order to provide safe and effective emergency fire, medical, and 

rescue services to the community.  The Fire Chief position requires a great deal of managerial skill, teamwork, 

self-discipline, and effective decision-making abilities to ensure the fire departments readiness to respond to any 

type of event. The Fire Chief position is a full time, exempt position and works under the general supervision of 

the Board of Trustees.  

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 

 Responsible for safe and effective operations during structural and wildland fire suppression, rescue 

services, emergency medical services, hazardous materials response, fire prevention efforts, public 

education, community hazard reduction, and duties necessary to protect the life safety and property of 

the community. 

 Maintains positive relationships with Fire Department constituents including residents, homeowners 

associations, mutual aid partners, non-profit groups, the business community, and other local, state, and 

federal agencies.  Conducts business transparently, ethically, and honestly. 

 Communicates well and works cooperatively with staff, members, and the Board of Trustees to establish 

annual goals and objectives for the Department and communicates progress widely.  Consults with the 

Boards of Trustees on policy matters and keeps them informed regarding key issues. 

 Directs the work of staff and volunteer members, regularly evaluates performance, and provides for 

training and development of the staff and members. 

 Manages the Department’s operations within applicable laws, regulations, policies, and standard 

operating procedures. 

 Prepares annual budget for approval by the Board of Trustees and administers it accordingly.  Develops 

capital replacement plans as required.  Manages the department’s budgets, ensures adequate funding, 

and seeks additional funding through various sources, as approved by the Board.  Enters into, 

administers, and terminates contracts as approved by the Board. 

 Works under the supervision of the Board of Trustees independently on day to day activities.  Attends 

regular and special meetings of the Board of Trustees. 

 Supervises grant applications and grant administration for federal, state, and local grants. 

 Ensures compliance with county, state, and federal requirements.  Manages legal risk to the Department.  

Evaluates the implementation of best practices standards. 

Attachment  B



 Reviews residential and commercial development and building plans as required by the Gallatin County 

Planning Department to ensure compliant and safe development in the community. 

 Manages mutual aid agreements and maintains effective working relationships with local jurisdictions.  

Represents the Department as necessary at Gallatin County Commission meetings and other agency 

committees the Gallatin County Fire Council and their subcommittees. 

 Cultivates and manages community relations in a healthy and productive manner. 

 Responds to emergency incidents and participates in Incident Command as needed.  Delegates command 

to staff and members as necessary.  Ensures that the department is capable of responding in his/her 

absence. 

 Develops appropriate specifications for purchase of apparatus, equipment, and outside services, follows 

standard competitive bidding process as required, and makes major purchase recommendations to the 

Board of Trustees.  Assures the maintenance of all apparatus, equipment, and facilities. 

 Serves as the public representative of the Department and responds to community questions and 

comments in a courteous and timely manner exercising discretion and sound judgment. 

 Attends community related functions. 

 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

Knowledge: 

 Supervisory, management, and leadership techniques. 

 Industry Standards of Good Practice for fire suppression, EMS, and rescue training and operations. 

 Firefighting principles, practices and procedures. 

 Safe operation of fire and rescue apparatus. 

 The geographical layout of Response Areas, including fill sites and hydrant locations. 

 Emergency medical services. 

 Vehicle rescue methods. 

 Fire salvage and overhaul operations. 

 Hazardous materials first responder operations. 

 Natural gas and propane emergencies. 

 Fire Departments’ policies, procedures, guidelines, rules and regulations. 

 Incident Command Systems. 

Abilities: 

 Maintain managerial control under extremely stressful conditions. 

 Work cooperatively and courteously with Trustees, staff, volunteer members, the public and peers. 

 Be a dependable and an effective team member. 

 Effectively communicate with customers, volunteers and the public using a telephone or in a one to one 

or group setting. 

 Understand and follow verbal and written instructions. 

 Write accurate reports concerning the use and condition of apparatus, related equipment, and supplies.  

 Move objects 20-50 pounds short distances (20 feet or more).  

 Work for long periods of time, requiring sustained physical activity and intense concentration. 

 Rely on sense of sight and hearing to help determine the nature of an emergency and make operational 

decisions.  

 Remain in a standing position or sitting position for extended periods which could be several hours at a 

time. 

Attachment  B



 Stand and operate on uneven and unsteady surfaces, including up, down and across severe grades on ice, 

snow and wet slippery surfaces. 

 Work in a variety of weather conditions with exposure to the outdoor elements. 

 Work safely without presenting a direct threat to self or others. 

 Understand apparatus limitations as related to apparatus response and fire suppression activities.  

 Identify critical incident scene safety factors and address them appropriately. 

 Train and instruct members in modern fire suppression, EMS, and rescue principles, practices, and 

procedures.  

 Learn emergency service related material through structured lectures and reading and through oral 

instruction and observation. 

 Obey and comply with all of the procedures, guidelines, rules, regulations and policies established by 

the Rae and Sourdough Fire Departments. 

 Understand and operate within the Incident Command Management System. 

MINIMUM  REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  

 18 years of age or older. 

 Must have a high school diploma or GED. 

 Eight years of experience in the fire service including five years in management positions. 

 Specialized training and relevant experience in fire services administration and emergency incident 

command.  Has relevant leadership and supervisory training. 

 Successfully pass a background check. 

 Possess and maintain a valid Montana driver’s license and have a good driving record. 

 Possess and maintain National Registry and State of Montana Emergency Medical Technician 

certification. 

 Possess and maintain CPR certification. 

 Possess and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 1 certification. 

 Excellent written and verbal communication skills, even temperament, self-disciplined, and flexibility in 

order to accomplish the duties and functions of the position while maintaining good relationships with 

the members and the community in emergent and non-emergent conditions.  

 Ability to identify safety issues on scene and correct them immediately. 

 Ability to identify the needs of the operations on scene of different types of emergencies and ensure all 

needs are filled. 

 Ability to perform other essential or marginal functions depending upon work assignment, location 

and/or staffing. 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Bachelor’s degree from an accredited university or college. 

 Experience with wildland-urban interface issues (planning, training, mitigation, and prevention). 

 Fire Officer I and II certifications. 

 Experience and training in fire prevention programs and commercial structure inspections and pre-plan 

development. 

 

Attachment  B



 

Regular Agenda Item 1 
e.  Review of Board Policies 

      ii.  Assistant Fire Chief’s Job 

Description  



  

Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Assistant Fire Chief 

   

 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POSITION: 

The Assistant Fire Chief position is a responsible administrative and operational position that assists in the 

management, training, and supervision of the members of the Hyalite Rural Fire District. The Assistant Fire 

Chief directly manages the Training Programs and is responsible for curriculum development, review, and 

revision to ensure the maximum effectiveness of those programs. He/she will perform the duties of a Fireground 

Incident Commander, Firefighter, Driver Operator, and Emergency Medical Technician (EMT). The Assistant 

Fire Chief position requires a great deal of managerial skill, teamwork, self-discipline, and effective decision-

making abilities to ensure the fire departments readiness to respond to any type of event. The Assistant Fire 

Chief position is a full time, exempt position and works under the general supervision of the Fire Chief.  

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 

 Responsible for safe and effective operations during structural and wildland fire suppression, rescue 

services, emergency medical services, hazardous materials response, fire prevention efforts, public 

education, community hazard reduction, and duties necessary to protect the life safety and property of 

the community. 

 Manages the Department’s operations within applicable laws, regulations, policies, and standard 

operating procedures. 

 Manages the Department’s Training Program in order to ensure that the operational effectiveness and 

safety of the members is supported as a top priority.   

 Directs the work of the members, assists the Fire Chief with the recruitment of members, regularly 

evaluates the performance of members.  Works with the members to resolve issues, enforce policies 

consistently, and foster positive morale, discipline, and productivity. 

 Assists the Fire Chief in developing, reviewing, and implementing standard operation procedures and 

ensuring the adherence of such policies by the members. 

 Supports the Fire Chief by maintaining positive relationships with Fire Department constituents 

including residents, homeowners associations, mutual aid partners, non-profit groups, the business 

community, and other local, state, and federal agencies.  Conducts business transparently, ethically, and 

honestly. 

 Assists the Fire Chief in developing appropriate specifications for the purchase of apparatus, equipment, 

and outside services and assists in ensuring proper maintenance of all department apparatus, equipment, 

and facilities. 

 Supports and develops the members in a respectful and cooperative environment while maintaining 

good order and discipline.  Communicates well and works cooperatively with members to monitor 

Attachment  C



performance and provide regular feedback and coaching to create an effective and safe working 

environment. 

 Assists the Fire Chief as a public representative of the Department and responds to community questions 

and comments in a courteous and timely manner, exercising discretion and sound judgment. 

 Responds to emergency calls while on duty as a Firefighter/EMT, driver/operator, crew leader or 

incident commander. 

 Performs other tasks, duties, and/or assignments as directed by the Fire Chief. 

 Attends weekly fire department trainings, command trainings, and specialized trainings throughout the 

year as assigned. 

 Attends community related functions. 

 Performs in the duties of the Fire Chief in his/her absence. 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

Knowledge: 

 Supervisory, management, and leadership techniques. 

 Industry Standards of Good Practice for fire suppression, EMS, and rescue training and operations. 

 Firefighting principles, practices and procedures. 

 Safe operation of fire and rescue apparatus. 

 The geographical layout of Response Areas, including fill sites and hydrant locations. 

 Emergency medical services. 

 Vehicle rescue methods. 

 Fire salvage and overhaul operations. 

 Hazardous materials first responder operations. 

 Natural gas and propane emergencies. 

 Fire Departments’ policies, procedures, guidelines, rules and regulations. 

 Incident Command Systems. 

Abilities: 

 Maintain managerial control under extremely stressful conditions. 

 Work cooperatively and courteously with management, subordinates, the public and peers. 

 Be a dependable and an effective team member. 

 Effectively communicate with customers, volunteers and the public using a telephone or in a one to one 

or group setting. 

 Understand and follow verbal and written instructions. 

 Write accurate reports concerning the use and condition of apparatus, related equipment, and supplies.  

 Move objects 20-50 pounds short distances (20 feet or more).  

 Work for long periods of time, requiring sustained physical activity and intense concentration. 

 Rely on sense of sight and hearing to help determine the nature of an emergency and make operational 

decisions.  

 Remain in a standing position or sitting position for extended periods which could be several hours at a 

time. 

 Stand and operate on uneven and unsteady surfaces, including up, down and across severe grades on ice, 

snow and wet slippery surfaces. 

 Work in a variety of weather conditions with exposure to the outdoor elements. 

 Work safely without presenting a direct threat to self or others. 

 Understand apparatus limitations as related to apparatus response and fire suppression activities.  

Attachment  C



 Identify critical incident scene safety factors and address them appropriately. 

 Train and instruct members in modern fire suppression, EMS, and rescue principles, practices, and 

procedures.  

 Learn emergency service related material through structured lectures and reading and through oral 

instruction and observation. 

 Obey and comply with all of the procedures, guidelines, rules, regulations and policies established by 

the Rae and Sourdough Fire Departments. 

 Understand and operate within the Incident Command Management System. 

 

MINIMUM REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  

 18 years of age or older. 

 Must have a high school diploma or GED. 

 Eight years of experience in the fire service including five years in management positions. 

 Specialized training and relevant experience in fire services administration and emergency incident 

command.  Has relevant leadership and supervisory training. 

 Successfully pass a background check. 

 Possess and maintain a valid Montana driver’s license and have a good driving record. 

 Possess and maintain National Registry and State of Montana Emergency Medical Technician 

certification. 

 Possess and maintain CPR certification. 

 Possess and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 1 certification. 

 Achieve and maintain a State of Montana Firefighter 2 certification. 

 Excellent written and verbal communication skills, even temperament, self-disciplined, and flexibility in 

order to accomplish the duties and functions of the position while maintaining good relationships with 

the members and the community in emergent and non-emergent conditions.  

 Complete an annual physical as specified by the fire department. 

 Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and the use of structural personal protective equipment to 

meet current standards. 

 Qualify every quarter (3 months) on donning and use of a SCBA to meet current standards; 

 Ability to identify safety issues on scene and correct them immediately. 

 Ability to identify the needs of the operations on scene of different types of emergencies and ensure all 

needs are filled. 

 Ability to perform other essential or marginal functions depending upon work assignment, location 

and/or staffing. 

 

DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Bachelor’s degree from an accredited university or college. 

 Experience with wildland-urban interface issues (planning, training, mitigation, and prevention). 

 Fire Officer I and II certifications. 

 Experience and training in fire prevention programs and commercial structure inspections and pre-plan 

development. 

 

Attachment  C



 

Regular Agenda Item 2 
FY 2021 Preliminary Budget  



MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Gallatin County Special Districts & County Libraries  
 
FROM:  Justine Swanson, Finance Director 
 
DATE:  March 23, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Preparation 
 

Enclosed are your expenditure and revenue budget request forms for use in submitting your FY 2021 
requested budgets.   
 

Please note that forms are to be sent directly to: 
Finance Office 

311 West Main Street, Room 304A 
Bozeman, MT 59715 

 
Or scanned and emailed to finance@gallatin.mt.gov 

 
Please return all completed forms by May 22, 2020 

 

Your budget request must meet each of the requirements listed below for the County Commissioners to 
consider your FY 2021 Budget Request.  The requirements are: 
 

1.  Expenditure and revenue forms must be completed in detail.  
• Complete the form showing Current Year (FY 20) Budget, Estimated Year-End Expenses and 

your Requested FY 2021 Budget.  Please include all debt payments in the lines shown.   
• If you plan to use money set aside in prior years from capital reserves or fire impact fees, you 

must indicate the reason, amount and a description of how the cash is to be used.  Utilization 
of Fire Impact Fees should include how the purchase will enhance the department’s 
capabilities, as outlined in the County Impact Policy. 

 

2.  The submitted budget must be signed by a quorum of the board members, if applicable, or the 
Director of the Agency.  Please inform the Finance Office if you are requesting changes to fees or 
Mill Levies. 

 

If you have questions regarding the preparation of your budget request or if this budget packet was sent 
to the wrong individual or mailing address, please contact Finance Director, Justine Swanson at 582-
3002.   Please return all forms (except Outstanding Warrant Listing) by May 22, 2020. 

 
Reminder:  If you write your own warrants, a list of warrants 
outstanding at the end of JUNE 2020, will need to be sent to the 
Finance Office no later than July 20, 2020 or within 5 days of receipt 
of your June 2020 Treasurer’s Report.  

 
  

Attachment  D



GALLATIN COUNTY 
SPECIAL DISTRICT & LIBRARY BUDGET FORM 

FY 2020-2021 
FUND NUMBER_____7720__________________________ 

 
DISTRICT NAME_    _Hyalite Rural Fire District____________________________ 
 

ANNUAL EXPENDITURE  REQUESTED BUDGET 
DESCRIPTION FY 19-20 

CURRENT  
BUDGET 

FY 19-20 
ESTIMATED 
YEAR END 

FY 2020-2021 
REQUEST 

COMMENT 

Salaries & Wages  365,000 355,000  366,500  

Employer Contributions     

subtotal  365,000  355,000  366,500  

Office / Operating Supplies  117,000  107,000  127,000  

Oil & Gas   36,000    27,000    36,000  

Utilities   52,000    47,000   52,000  

Repair & Maintenance  105,000    76,000   95,000  

Travel     3,000       500     3,000  

Training   51,000   40,000   54,000  

Professional Services  121,500  118,000  121,500  

Contract/Donations      

Debt Payment – Principal  180,000  180,000  190,000  

Debt Payment – Interest    61,975    61,975    56,575  

Subtotal  727,475  657,475  735,075  

USE OF FIRE IMPACT 
FEES 

    

     

Subtotal     

Capital Outlay (spend this yr.)              28,068   

Capital Reserve (future yr.)  445,654  539,064  453,632  

Subtotal  445,654  567,132  453,632  

TOTAL 1,538,129 1,579,607 1,555,207  

BOARD APPROVAL: 
We hereby submit for your review and approval our Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget request. 
 

 
__________________________________   _______________________________ 
Chairman  Phone    Trustee  Phone 
 
__________________________________   _______________________________ 
Trustee  Phone    Trustee  Phone 
 
__________________________________   _______________________________ 
Trustee  Phone    Trustee  Phone  

Attachment  D



GALLATIN  COUNTY 
SPECIAL DISTRICT & LIBRARY BUDGET FORM 

FY 2020-2021 
FUND NUMBER  ______7720____________________ 

 
DISTRICT NAME _Hyalite Rural Fire District_________________________ 

 
ANNUAL REVENUE ESTIMATES 

DESCRIPTION FY 19-20 
CURRENT  
BUDGET 

FY 19-20 
ESTIMATED 
YEAR END 

FY 2020-2021 
REQUEST 

COMMENT 

Interest    20,000    20,000    20,000  

Fire Insurance Comp     

2 % Motor Vehicle Tax     

Contributions/Donations       500     1,200      500  

Fire Impact Fees     

Contracts     

Penalty & Interest on 
Taxes 

    

Miscellaneous Revenue     4,000    30,500     4,000 Includes used equip sales and 
other misc. 

Loan or Bond Revenue     

Other income    36,000    37,800    36,000 State entitlement 

Gallatin County 
Contribution 

    

Subtotal    60,500    89,500    60,500  

     

Per Unit Fee   
$______/unit 

    

Real Property Taxes 1,235,654 1,248,132 1,248,132 Includes personal prop. Taxes 

Personal Property Taxes     

Mill Levy    241,975   241,975   246,575  

Subtotal 1,477,629 1,490,107 1,494,707  

TOTAL 1,538,129 1,579,607 1,555,207  

 
BOARD APPROVAL: 
We hereby submit for your review and approval our Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget request. 
 
__________________________________  _______________________________ 
Chairman  Phone    Trustee  Phone 
 
__________________________________  _______________________________ 
Trustee Phone    Trustee  Phone 
 
__________________________________  _______________________________ 
Trustee Phone    Trustee  Phone 
  

Attachment  D



GALLATIN COUNTY 
FY 2021 REQUEST FORM 

CAPITAL RESERVE CODE  905 
 
Definition of Capital Reserve (Object Code 905):  Your “Savings Account”.  Capital reserve is 
established for the replacement and acquisition of property or equipment costing in excess of 
$5,000 with a life expectancy of two (2) years or more.   
 
Dollars budgeted in code 905 may not be spent in this fiscal year. 

 
FOR ITEMS TO BE PURCHASED IN FUTURE YEARS 

District or Library Name  

Fund Number  

Box 1 - FY 2020 Capital Reserve Budget  

Box 2 - Capital Reserves being used in FY 2021  

Requested Item/Project 

Description 

Estimated 

Total Cost 

Estimated 

Purchase Date 

Reserved To 

Date 

FY 2021 Requested 

Increase 

    a)  

    b)  

    c)  

    d)  

    e)  

Box 3 - Total FY 2021 Requested Increase 
(Sum a-e) 

 

Box 4 - Total Capital Reserve Budget for FY 2021 
(Box 1 minus box 2 plus box 3)  

 

Justification / Reason  

Signature   Date  

 
 

 
  

Attachment  D



GALLATIN COUNTY 
FY 2021 CAPITAL OUTLAY REQUEST FORM 

 (910’s, 915’s, 920’s, 930’s, 940’s, 950’s) 

 
Definition of Capital Outlay:  Each item must have a value of $5,000 or more and a life 
expectancy of over two (2) years.   910 is for land; 915 is for software; 920 is for buildings; 930 
is for improvements to land, ie:  sidewalks, lawn sprinkling systems, etc.; 940’s are for 
equipment or machinery; and 950 is for construction project in progress. 
 

Items to be purchased in FY 2021 

District or Library Name  

Fund Number  

Requested Item/Project 

Description 

Replacement 

Equipment? 

(Yes/No) 

Justification / Reason Estimated Total Cost 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Total FY 2021 Requested  

Signature   Date  

 
 
 
 
(Insert Additional Rows as Needed)

Attachment  D



 

CONTACT INFORMATION FORM 
To be completed each year 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION Hyalite Rural Fire District 

MAILING ADDRESS Sourdough Fire Station 4541 S. 3rd 

Bozeman, MT 

BUDGET DOCUMENTS – Budget Documents will be forwarded to the following Primary Contact. If budget 

documents are unable to be delivered to the Primary Contact, they will be sent to the Secondary Contact person. 

1) Name of Primary Contact Person Sheryl Wyman 

Title Administrative Assistant 

Phone Number 406-586-3770 

Email Address admin@hyalitefire.org 

Mailing Address (If different than 

above) 

 

2) Name of Secondary Contact Person Walter Zidack 

Title Treasurer 

Phone Number 406-539-4358 

Email Address wzidack@hyalitefire.org 

Mailing Address (If different than 

above) 

 

SIGNING AUTHORITY INFORMATION - Should a contract be awarded, the following signatory(s) will be 

designated in the contract. 

Name of Primary Signatory Jason Revisky 

Title Chief – HRFD 

Name of Secondary Signatory Walter Zidack 

Title Treasurer - HRFD 

 

*In order to help us expedite the administrative process, please submit the completed form with your budget request 

to the Gallatin County Finance Office, 311 West Main Street, Room 304A, Bozeman, MT, 59715, or by e-mail to 

finance@gallatin.mt.gov.  

Attachment  D

about:blank


Draft 4/20/2020 HRFD

BUDGET WORKSHEET FOR FY2021 (Preliminary)

FY 2020 

Budget

Actual Jul '19 - 

Feb '20 (67% 

of FY 2020)

$ Over Budget Est of FY 2021

FY 2020 

budget vs FY 

21 estimate

FY 2020 

% of 

Budget Comments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income ** No expected changes to mill rate.

310000 · Taxes (operations) $1,235,654.00 $1,248,132.66 $12,478.66 $1,248,132.66 $12,478.66 ** FY2021 based on previous year. $1,490,107 total oper and restricted rev.

316000 · Entitlement Share $36,000.00 $37,861.86 $1,861.86 $36,000.00 $0.00

360000 · Miscellaneous Revenues $4,000.00 $10,495.67 $6,495.67 $4,000.00 $0.00

365000 · Contributions and Donations $500.00 $1,148.30 $648.30 $500.00 $0.00

370000 · Investment Earnings $20,000.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) $20,000.00 $0.00 Interest earned in County Funds should remain consistant

380000 · Proceeds from Equip. Sale $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $1,296,154.00 $1,317,638.49 $21,484.49 $1,308,632.66 $12,478.66

Expense

420000 · Public Safety Expenses $40,000.00 $14,664.53 ($25,335.47) $40,000.00 $0.00 36.66%

420100 · Personnel Services $365,000.00 $212,250.63 ($152,749.37) $366,500.00 $1,500.00 58.15% Dental coverage of $1500 was approved in FY20

420200 · Supplies $22,000.00 $38,292.09 $16,292.09 $32,000.00 $10,000.00 174.05% Turn-outs miscoded, approx $13K

420220 · Meals/Incentives $11,000.00 $7,565.22 ($3,434.78) $14,000.00 $3,000.00 68.77%

420240 · Fuel $36,000.00 $16,977.74 ($19,022.26) $36,000.00 $0.00 47.16%

420310 · Election Costs $7,000.00 $0.00 ($7,000.00) $7,000.00 $0.00 0.00% ** no election costs in 2020.  Trustees approved by acclamation

420320 · Professional Subscription/Dues $4,000.00 $2,981.13 ($1,018.87) $4,000.00 $0.00 74.53%

420330 · Community Outreach/Education $10,000.00 $3,529.62 ($6,470.38) $10,000.00 $0.00 35.30%

420340 · Utility Services $52,000.00 $26,459.42 ($25,540.58) $52,000.00 $0.00 50.88%

420350 · Professional Services $40,000.00 $20,904.25 ($19,095.75) $40,000.00 $0.00 52.26%

420390 · Firefighter Physicals $15,000.00 $724.00 ($14,276.00) $15,000.00 $0.00 4.83%

420400 · Training/Travel - Trustees $3,000.00 $0.00 ($3,000.00) $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

420420 · Facilities $35,000.00 $11,282.02 ($23,717.98) $25,000.00 ($10,000.00) 32.23% Shift $10K from this item to supplies

420500 · Insurance $70,000.00 $66,400.21 ($3,599.79) $70,000.00 $0.00 94.86%

420930 · Safety Equipment $70,000.00 $24,295.93 ($45,704.07) $70,000.00 $0.00 34.71%

420940 · Apparatus $70,000.00 $36,461.05 ($33,538.95) $70,000.00 $0.00 52.09%

66910 · Other Charges $500.00 $27.54 ($472.46) $500.00 $0.00 5.51%

Total Expense (operations) $850,500.00 $482,815.38 ($367,684.62) $855,000.00 $4,500.00 56.77%

420970 · Capital outlay $28,068.75

Total Expense (oper. and capital outlay) $510,884.13

Operation Over/Under $453,632.66

Restricted Income

110200 · General Obligation Bond $241,975.00 $241,975.00 $0.00 $246,575.00 $4,600.00 Construction bond for Sourdough Station

320000 · Firefighter fundraising event (net) $2,500.00 $1,046.00 ($1,454.00) $2,500.00 $0.00

Grants

Transfer to Cap. Res. (building) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Transfer to Cap. Res. (apparatus) $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 $200,000.00

Transfer to Cap. Res. (improvement) $0.00

Total

Restricted Expenses

490100 · Debt Services $241,975.00 $30,987.50 ($210,987.50) $246,575.00 $4,600.00

Grant Liability

Capital Reserve (building) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Reserve (apparatus) $50,000.00 $28,068.75 ($21,931.25) $650,000.00 $600,000.00 FY21 est. capital exp. based on replacement plan pending Board approval

Capital Reserve (improvement) $0.00 $0.00

 Page 1 of 1

Attachment  D



 

Regular Agenda Item 6 
FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT  



Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief’s Report 

May 2020 

Prepared by:  Fire Chief Jason Revisky 

1. The Hyalite Fire Department has responded to 156 calls in 2020 (as of 5/01/2020). 

2. Our current roster is at 47 members (effective 5/01/2020). 

3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

4. We have suspended staffing at the Cottonwood Fire Station due to the COVID-19 state 

and local guidelines.  

5. We still have 3 resident renters at the Rae house. 

6. We have started a new recruit class with 5 recruits. 

7. We have experienced no firefighter injuries or significant mechanical breakdowns in the 

last month. 

8. Apparatus update. 

9. Station Signage update.   

10.  Possible ambulance transport information. 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda 

 



 

MARCH 

FINANCIAL 

REPORTS 



At a glance… Calendar
Current month Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance 1,476,684$               715,647$            Number of Calls 114               
Taxes Receivable 620,710$                  517,984$            Number of Volunteers 45                 
Short‐term payables ‐$                                ‐$                         Number of Training Sessions 9                   

Number of Training Hours 1,020           
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  See the graph, which shows the timing of cash receipts below.

Dashboard for March 2020

 $‐
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000
 $700,000
 $800,000
 $900,000

Personnel All other operating
expenses

Total operating
expenses

Expenditures

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to date

Actual

Annual Budget

 $‐

 $300,000

 $600,000

 $900,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,680,000 
$1,220,000 

$180,000  $112,075 

Station Debt

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1) (final payment 7/1/2028)

Amount in Reserve

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Timing of Cash Receipts

Prior year cash receipts Current year cash receipts

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

 $200,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐
 $500

 $1,000
 $1,500
 $2,000
 $2,500
 $3,000
 $3,500
 $4,000
 $4,500
 $5,000

Building Repair/ 
Replacement 

Reserve



��������	
���������
���������������������������������������������������� �!"!"

��� ���#!

$%$&'&(()$(*+,,-./�&00-/012.3�&445+./0&445+./0�6-4-7829:-%/;-,�*+,,-./�&00-/0<7=->�&00-/0?@AAAA�*2B7/2:�&00-/0?@?AAA�'2.> CD?EFA?GAA?@FAAA�1+7:>7.H0�I�JKB,58-K-./0 CELMMEADFGD@?@DAAA�N24;7.-,O�I�)P+7BK-./ FEQ?LECLMGL@?@D?AA�&44+K+:2/->�R-B,-472/75. SFEMQ@EFQ?GLMT'J&1J'J$J)(�&UR�)VWJ$X'7297:7/7-0*+,,-./�'7297:7/7-0&445+./0�Y2O29:-*,->7/�*2,>0%/;-,�*+,,-./�'7297:7/7-0'5.HZ$-,K�'7297:7/7-0)P+7/OF[?AAA�W.,-0/,74/->�<+.>�12:2.4- ?EALFED?CG?[F[?AA?�\-.-,2:�]7=->�200-/�244/�H,5+B [EALLE[ALGDLF[?AAF�\-.-,2:�'$�>-9/�2445+./�H,5+B SFEAAQEF@FGAATF[??AA�6-0-,8->�<+.>�12:2.4-F[??A?�6-0/,74/->�]5,�R-9/�(-,874- ??FEAMQGCQF[??AF�6-0-,8->�]5,�*2B7/2:�6-0-,8- AGAAF[??AC�*2B7/2:�7KB,58-K-./0 ?MQEC@@GAAF[??A[�*2B7/2:�,-B:24-K-./ AGAAF[??AQ�&BB2,2/+0�,-B:24-K-./ MFAED?MG?LF[??AD�1+7:>7.H�,-B27,̂,-B:24-K-./ [E[MCGCFF[?FAA�&007H.->�/5�85:�]7,-]7H;/-,0 DEQLLGCDU-/�6-8-.+- LDFEDCQG[L



��������	
���������
���������������������������������������������������� �!"!"

��� ��!#!

$%$&'



��������	
���������
���������
���������������������� !������"������#$�%
����� !�"�&���'�����

����
����������� �� ( 

)*)+,+-).+, /.012) *324�/.012) 5�*6�/.012)47879:7;<====�)>?7@ <ABC=ADEFGDF <ABHHAFDCG== <DAFIHGDF <==GEF�5;<F===�29JKJL7M79J�NO>P7 ;HAEF<GEF ;FA===G== <AEF<GEF <=IG<H�5;D====�6KP7QKROJ7P�Q:9SP>K@K9R�7879J <A=BFG== DAI==G== T<ABIBG==U B<GEB�5;F====�VK@W7LL>97X:@�47879:7@ <DACICGIH BA===G== EACICGIH ;D;GCC�5;FI===�-X9JPKY:JKX9@�>9S�0X9>JKX9@ <A<BEG;= I==G== FBEG;= DDCGFF�5;H====�Z987@JM79J�2>P9K9R@ D=A===G== TD=A===G==U;E====�[PXW77S@�6PXM�N>L7�XQ�2\:K]M79J D=A===G== D=A===G==14*NN�[4*6Z)2?]79SKJ:P7@BD====�[:YLKW�N>Q7Ĵ�2?]79@7@ <FABDDGHD B=A===G== TD;AIHHGDEU B<G=F�5BD=<==�[7P@X997L�N7P8KW7@ DB<AE<FG<F ;FIA===G== T<D;A<E;GEBU FFGDI�5BD=D==�N:]]LK7@ DHA<IEG<C DDA===G== IA<IEG<C <D;GBI�5BD=DD=�V7>L@_Z9W79JK87@ EABFBG<E <<A===G== TDAI;IGEDU HFGCI�5BD=DB=�6:7L D=ABBFGDE ;FA===G== T<IAII;GHDU IFGE=�5BD=;<=�2L7WJKX9�-X@J@ HA===G== THA===G==UBD=;D=�[PXQ7@@KX9>L�N:Y@WPK]JKX9_0:7@ BA;=IGHE BA===G== ;=IGHE <=HGFB�5BD=;;=�-XMM:9KĴ�*:JP7>WO_2S:W>JKX9 ;AIDCGFD <=A===G== TFABH=G;EU ;IG;=�5BD=;B=�.JKLKĴ�N7P8KW7@ ;<AECBGCD IDA===G== TD=A<=IG=EU F<G;B�5BD=;I=�[PXQ7@@KX9>L�N7P8KW7@ D;AI=BGDI B=A===G== T<FABCIGHIU IEGHF�5BD=;C=�6KP7QKROJ7P�[Ô@KW>L@ EDBG== <IA===G== T<BA<HFG==U IGBC�5BD=B==�)P>K9K9R_)P>87L�̀�)P:@J77@ ;A===G== T;A===G==UBD=BD=�6>WKLKJK7@ <DADE;G<< ;IA===G== TDDAH<FGECU ;IG=C�5BD=I==�Z9@:P>9W7 FFAB==GD< H=A===G== T;AICCGHCU CBGEF�5BD=C;=�N>Q7Ĵ�2\:K]M79J ;EA;I=GID H=A===G== T;<AFBCGBEU IBGHC�5BD=CB=�+]]>P>J:@ BFA<EDGHH H=A===G== TD;AE<HGD;U FIGCE�5BD=CH=�->]KJ>L�X:JL>̂ DEA=FEGHI DEA=FEGHIBC=<==�07YJ�N7P8KW7@ ;=ACEHGI= DB<ACHIG== TD<=ACEHGI=U <DGE<�5FFC<==�*JO7P�-O>PR7@ DHGIB I==G== TBHDGBFU IGI<�5a2)�*[24+)Za1�4232a.2a2)�4232a.2

(75.0%)



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ��$*)

+,-. -/,01,2-340�-56. 078 641-309 8.84:+.12/36-340 ,22470- ,8470-;,�,<=>�3?@AB:AC:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL D;AMNA�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEG�O�6EI=>�DAAM NMPQM,R,�1S>K26/AB:AB:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL RFIE=2>GF�,2T1 D;AMMA�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO/FUHLVW�BQQA ;BDPAA,XYFE=L>?LAB:AQ:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL @>ZZI?G�ZFF=H?[�GH??FE D;AM\A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO0H@V>XIW�\ADQ ]PQQ,ZFEH@I?�/FG�2E>LLAB:;;:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL .I=>?�O�26/�EF@FE= D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D BAPAAAB:DA:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL 26/:,.+�̂>E�6E>̂FLLH>?IX�/FL@<FEL D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D ;NAPAAAB:DA:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL 26/:,.+�̂>E�6E>̂FLLH>?IX�/FL@<FEL D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D ;NAPAAAB:DA:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL 26/:,.+�̂>E�6E>̂FLLH>?IX�/FL@<FEL D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D ;NAPAAAB:DA:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL 26/:,.+�̂>E�6E>̂FLLH>?IX�/FL@<FEL D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D ;NAPAA,?GFEL>?�_<E8<FSXF?AB:;D:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABAA; 5FL ;CD;]\P\AA ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G O;eBAAPAAAB:;Q:DADA H̀XX BNNAM\:;CD;]\P\AA 5FL R<YG>@�O�;;D]NN;M;�O�30fBNNAM\:;CD;]\P\AA DAD;AA�,@@><?=L�6IWIYXF ;eBAAPAAAB:DC:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABAD\ 5FL ;CD;]\P\AA ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G O;eBAAPAA,̀T24AB:AQ:DADA H̀XX M\DQA 5FL R<YG>@�O�;;;A\C]AD�O�30fM\DQA DAD;AA�,@@><?=L�6IWIYXF DQDPDAAB:;D:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABAAD 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G ODQDPDAF̀L=�/I=F�+HFLFX�/FKIHE�3?@PAB:;D:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABAAB 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G OM\MPAAH̀[�1VW�dHEF�.g<HKZF?=AB:;D:DADA H̀XX ABQAB\] 5FL R<YG>@�O�;;D]NN;M]�O�30fABQAB\] DAD;AA�,@@><?=L�6IWIYXF CBPN]AB:DC:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABADN 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G OCBPN]H̀XXH>?�,<=>�9E><KAB:D\:DADA 2EFGH=�2IEG�.JKF?GH=<EF 5FL 4HXe�dHX=FE D;AM]A�2>L=@>�2H=H�2IEGO.I=>?�D;\D C\PC\X̀<F2E>LL�̀X<F1SHFXG�>̂�8>?=I?IAB:A;:DADA H̀XX h],]NA:BP;PDA 5FL R<YG>@�O�;A\]NM\];�O�30fh],]NA:BP;PDA DAD;AA�,@@><?=L�6IWIYXF ;eQCDPNQAB:DC:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABADQ 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G OCe;;MPBQ>̀<?G�-EFF�8FGH@IXAB:AC:DADA H̀XX NBMDQNMC 5FL R<YG>@�O�;;D]NN;]A�O�30fNBMDQNMC DAD;AA�,@@><?=L�6IWIYXF ;ANP]AAB:;D:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABAAC 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G O;\]PCCAB:DC:DADA H̀XX�6IWZF?=�a2SF@Vb\NABABA 5FL ;A;AAA�2ILS:3?UFL=ZF?=Lc9F?FEIX�d<?G O;ANP]A



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ���*)

+,-. -/,01,2-340�-56. 078 641-309 8.84:+.12/36-340 ,22470- ,8470-;<=>?@A�2BC<ADEF>GH:IH:JGJG ;DFF JGGIKGL 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IISSTTGGL�R�30UJGGIKGL JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> JXYGG2>AVOCW�ZDA[GH:GI:JGJG ;DFF SGXXGJSGSI�LJ\;:HYI 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIIGTSXG\�R�30USGXXGJSGSI�LJ\;:HYI JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> IJIYTIGH:GS:JGJG ;DFF SGXL\TXJTGL\L;:HYJG 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIJX\\ILK�R�30USGXL\TXJTGL\L;:HYJG JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> SJYSLGH:IG:JGJG ;DFF SGXL\TSISKKLI;:HYJG 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIJX\\ILL�R�30USGXL\TSISKKLI;:HYJG JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> H\YJKGH:IJ:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGGL 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RIJIYTIGH:JS:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGHI 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ R\GYTS2B@CV>C�2<??OADE@VD<AMGH:IJ:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGGX 5>M \HIHJGGIIGXTJJSS IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RJ\IY\G2DVD�2@CQGH:IT:JGJG ;DFF HKKG:HYITYJG 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIJX\\ITH�R�30UHKKG:HYITYJG JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> IbLHTYJIGH:JS:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGHX 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RIbLHTYJI2OMV<?�Z<c<GH:GS:JGJG ;DFF I\\HT 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIIGTSXGT�R�30UI\\HT JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> SGYTGGH:IJ:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGGT 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RSGYTG+>FV@�+>AV@FGH:GI:JGJG ;DFF ITJTJRLIJIH:JYJL 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IGJ\S\X\H�R�30UITJTJRLIJIH:JYJGJG JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> ITLYJ\GH:IJ:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGG\ 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RITLYJ\+DC>EV-UGH:IH:JGJG ;DFF HTJXGGHSXXK 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IIJX\\IL\�R�30UHTJXGGHSXXK JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> IXTYKKGH:JS:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGHJ 5>M GJKSGSGGI IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RIXTYKK+<EO?>AV�+>MVC<W>CMGH:HG:JGJG ;DFF LTH\ 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IISSTXKKS�R�30ULTH\ JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> I\GYGG+OC@P@[�2<?d@AWGH:GS:JGJG 2C>QDV�2@CQ�.ed>AQDVOC> 5>M QOC@P@[�I\�VCOE[�P>Q�FDA>C�<OVQ<<C�7U�]Ĵ�]2<VV<Af<<Q�MV@VD<A�MB<f>Ĉ JIGL\G�2<MVE<�2DVD�2@CQ�R�6C@V<�JGGL IGJYTJ.AM>?PF>�2@C>�g<C�N>C<>M�].281̂GH:JS:JGJG ;DFF 30UHTHJTT 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IISSTXK\\�R�30U30UHTHJTT JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> JGKYS\a>CcOM<A�.AVGH:JT:JGJG 2C>QDV�2@CQ�.ed>AQDVOC> 5>M MDFDE<A>�gEV�cC>@M>b�d:P@F�OADV:E@d�M>C_�[DV JIGLXG�2<MVE<�2DVD�2@CQR.@V<A�JITJ IJKYTXa7/1GH:IG:JGJG 2B>E[ ./32 5>M IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RLbIKXYIH9@FF@VDA�2<OAVWGH:IT:JGJG ;DFF GHITJGJG08ZNa+ 5>M NOPQ<E�R�IISSTXK\S�R�30UGHITJGJG08ZNa+ JGJIGG�,EE<OAVM�6@W@PF> TXYK\9>A>C@F�+DMVCDPOVDAc�2<YGH:IJ:JGJG ;DFF�6@W?>AV�]2B>E[̂ T\GHGGK 5>M LXXJL IGIGGG�2@MB:3A_>MV?>AVM̀9>A>C@F�aOAQ RIIKYKX



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ��*+)

,-./ .0-12-3.451�.67/ 189 752.41: 9/95;,/23047.451 -33581. -9581.<=;=>;?<?< @ABB CD><=< 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNODPPP�M�41QCD><=< ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE DDV=N:KKWBE<=;=>;?<?< 3XEJAS�3TXJ�/YZERJASHXE 6EF ?><[[<�3KFSLK�3ASA�3TXJM0E\AF]U�=PP< >?<V<<GKHFE�K̂�3BETR<=;=>;?<?< @ABB C[P=[;=V=> 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNOO<>?�M�41QC[P=[;=V=> ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE ?P[VNO492�-BBATRLE<=;<D;?<?< 3XEJAS�3TXJ�/YZERJASHXE 6EF 7TFFZKXS�1T_E�.TW�̀@BTR]a�M�bcASE;@BTL]�.EYS�̀=<a ?><[O<�3KFSLK�3ASA�3TXJM1AL]KBTU�O<?P N<VD>deG�413<=;>P;?<?< @ABB [C><<[ 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNODPP[�M�41Q[C><<[ ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE C<V?Od-�:ETX<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>< 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M?D<V<<hT_Z�4_ZBE_ERS�3KV<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>> 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M?<V=NhERUKR�1KIBE<=;<=;?<?< 3XEJAS�3TXJ�/YZERJASHXE 6EF ?<<<ZFA�EBEL�ZXEFFHXE�iTFcEX ?><[C<�3KFSLK�3ASA�3TXJ�M�7XTSK�?<<[ ?[PVPP9ESST�2TAXF<=;?<;?<?< @ABB <=?<?< 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNODPP>�M�41Q<=?<?< ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE ONVPP9A]E�GABIEXS<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>? 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M=CV?D9KRSTRT�,EZSV�K̂�0E\ERHE<=;><;?<?< 3cEL] g4@ 6EF DNN?DP?M<<?Mb.G ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ MPO?V<<9KRSTRT�gAXE_ERjF�-FFKLATSAKR<=;><;?<?< 3cEL] OC<=<<< 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M?<OV=[9KRSTRT�5LLHZTSAKRTB�GETBSc<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>= 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M><<V<<9KRSTRT�2STSE�8RA\EXFASU<=;?O;?<?< @ABB >D>MPN 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNODPC=�M�41Q>D>MPN ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE ?C[V<<9HRALAZTB�/_EXWERLU�2EX\ALEF<=;<N;?<?< @ABB 41>N=N>?= 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>><OND<D�M�41Q41>N=N>?= ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE ==CVON<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>N 6EF ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M=CNV=D1-7-�-HSK�7TXSF<=;>?;?<?< @ABB�7TU_ERS�̀3cEL]aOC<=<>[ 6EF >?=N? ><><<<�3TFc;4R\EFS_ERSFf:EREXTB�gHRJ M>DVOD<=;>D;?<?< @ABB >>COM<<M>N<P>< 6EF GHIJKL�M�>>NNOO<<D�M�41Q>>COM<<M>N<P>< ?<?><<�-LLKHRSF�7TUTIBE P[V>D



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ��*+)

,-./ .0-12-3.451�.67/ 189 752.41: 9/95;,/23047.451 -33581. -9581.1<=><?�@<A?BCDE;FG;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDFR 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W XGDYDD1ZA=>[BC=BA?�/?BA\JDE;FD;GDGD @HII EG]GPĜX̂;EYFDYGD 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFGRQQFR̂�X�41aEG]GPĜX̂;EYFDYGD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB F]PYGbDE;FD;GDGD @HII EDbFQDbXQ;EYFDYGD 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFGRQQFRb�X�41aEDbFQDbXQ;EYFDYGD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB FcEEPŶEDE;FD;GDGD @HII FFbRbPbXP;EYFDYGD 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFGRQQFRR�X�41aFFbRbPbXP;EYFDYGD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB R̂EYGbDE;FD;GDGD @HII DFQDPEPXb;EYFDYGD 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFGRQQFR]�X�41aDFQDPEPXb;EYFDYGD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB GQQYQQDE;FF;GDGD @HII DFQDDQb;];EYFFYGD 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFGRQQFRF�X�41aDFQDDQb;];EYFFYGD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB F]FYQbDE;Ĝ;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDEE 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W XGc]PQYPQ10/9.DE;FE;GDGD 3ABWH=�3<AW�/deB?WH=VAB 6BC 10/9.�ABMBA=HfHM<=HZ?�<eeIHM<=HZ? GFD]]D�3ZC=MZ�3H=H�3<AWX0BSHCNJ�EbbD G]YDD5/,05DE;GP;GDGD 3ABWH=�3<AW�/deB?WH=VAB 6BC AV??H?\�̀Z<AWC GFD]QD�3ZC=MZ�3H=H�3<AW�X�7A<=Z�GDD] GF]Ybb5SBA>B<W�,ZZA�3ZY�Zf�2g�9.DE;GP;GDGD 3ABWH=�3<AW�/deB?WH=VAB 6BC 2ZVAWZV\>�C=<=HZ?�X�=A<?CKH==BA GFD]QD�3ZC=MZ�3H=H�3<AW�X�7A<=Z�GDD] P̂ŶQ5[B?>ZVCBX-MB�_<AW[<ABDE;FG;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDFP 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W X]bGYPbDE;GP;GDGD @HII FbFRFb;EYGP 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FF̂ P̂PDFR�X�41aFbFRFb;EYGP GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB ]DQYE]7BZeIB�U<M=CDE;FF;GDGD @HII GDGDDGFDRF 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FFFDP̂]bG�X�41aGDGDDGFDRF GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB FRYRPDE;FG;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDFQ 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W XFRYRP7/02DE;FD;GDGD 3>BMN /043 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W X̂ ÊYG]0-/�g<=BADE;FG;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDFb 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W XF̂DYQRDE;Ĝ;GDGD @HII U40/XDD;EYĜ 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FF̂ P̂RbQ]�X�41aU40/XDD GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB QQYG]DE;GR;GDGD @HII :_�]EPDXDD;EYGE 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FF̂ P̂RbQR�X�41a:_�]EPDXDD;EYGE GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB EGŶP0BeV̀IHM�2BASHMBCDE;FG;GDGD @HII�7<JKB?=�L3>BMNOPQDEDGD 6BC FDFDDD�3<C>;4?SBC=KB?=CT:B?BA<I�UV?W XÊQYDbDE;GQ;GDGD @HII EXDQQRXDDF]RF̂PQ;EYGQ 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FF̂ P̂RbbG�X�41aEXDQQRXDDF]RF̂PQ;EYGQ GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB GFPYFGDE;GQ;GDGD @HII DQQRXDDF]RGF̂G;EYGQ 6BC _V̀WZM�X�FF̂ P̂RbbE�X�41aDQQRXDDF]RGF̂G;EYGQ GDGFDD�-MMZV?=C�7<J<̀IB P̂DYRD0ZZC=�UAHBW�3>HMNB?DE;DF;GDGD 3ABWH=�3<AW�/deB?WH=VAB 6BC IV?M>�fZA�Bd=B?WBW�W;Z�=A<H?H?\ GFD]PD�3ZC=MZ�3H=H�3<AWX1HMNZI<J�PDGb R̂YFFDE;Db;GDGD 3ABWH=�3<AW�/deB?WH=VAB 6BC IV?M>�fZA�W;Z�=A<H?H?\�Z?�2V?W<J�E;b�LKHCCH?\�ABMBHe=O GFD]PD�3ZC=MZ�3H=H�3<AWX1HMNZI<J�PDGb P̂YP]0ZCB?̀<VBA�2ZV=>�,<NZ=<c�hh3



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ��*+)

,-./ .0-12-3.451�.67/ 189 752.41: 9/95;,/23047.451 -33581. -9581.<=;>?;@<@< ABCC <<<<<DE<F< 6GH IJKLMN�O�>>@EDD>PQ�O�41R<<<<<DE<F< @<@><<�-NNMJSTH�7UVUKCG =@>W>@<=;@Q;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<=Q 6GH ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL O=@>W>@0a�b�ca�/STG_d_BHGH<=;>@;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<@> 6GH ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL O@e@>FWPF2UfGgUV<=;<F;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH @><P?<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_LO1BN[MCUV�?<@F >PW<@2UXXV�2UJSLG_H<=;><;@<@< ABCC 6GH IJKLMN�O�>>><?QE>> @<@><<�-NNMJSTH�7UVUKCG ?>>W>Q<=;>@;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<@@ 6GH ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL O>eP>PW>Q2ZG_VC�aVXUSW<=;>@;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<@= 6GH ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL O@PW<<2BiSUTJ_G�IU_LgU_G<=;@<;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH SGMOUSiCG�HMCBL�K_UHH�HZMgG_�_ML�USL�NGBCBSi�HJddM_T @><PE<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_LO/UTMS�@>?@ >@FWFP2TUdCGH<=;<?;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH HZU_dBGHe�KBSLG_He�fCGh�>>BS�NMC @><PE<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_LO/UTMS�@>?@ @PWQQ<=;><;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 2MJ_LMJiZ�HTUTBMS�HJddCBGH @><P?<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_LO1BN[MCUV�?<@F =PWFD2TUTG�Mf�9MSTUSU<=;>?;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 7U_UXGLBN�_GSGgUC @><PP<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_LO0G]BH[V�=FF< ><<W<<2TGSiGCA_MH<=;<=;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 3UTjH�/VGH�LJUC�TB_G�d_GHHJ_G�GkJUCBlUTBMS�HVHTGX�HTUBSCGHH�HTGGC�ZMHGH @><PD<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_L�O�7_UTM�@<<P @?<WF<<=;@=;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH NUTjH�GVGH�LJUC�TB_G�d_GHHJ_G�GkJUCBlUTBMS�HVHTGX�?P�dHB�Ym08E\e�>><dHB�Ya.E\ @><PD<�3MHTNM�3BTB�3U_L�O�7_UTM�@<<P Q@QWE<2TM_V�,BHT_BKJTBSi<=;>@;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<@Q 6GH >DQ<<< ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL O>ePD<W><<=;@=;@<@< ABCC DFQD@ 6GH IJKLMN�O�>>QQD@D>Q�O�41RDFQD@ @<@><<�-NNMJSTH�7UVUKCG >eQQ<WP<.ZG�872�2TM_G<=;<F;@<@< ABCC F=F> 6GH IJKLMN�O�>>QQ?EFFD�O�41RF=F> @<@><<�-NNMJSTH�7UVUKCG >PWP=.Z_BfTgUV<=;<?;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 3OEO@ @><><<�3MSMNM @PW<<<=;@D;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 3OE @><><<�3MSMNM @FWFD<=;=<;@<@< 3_GLBT�3U_L�/hdGSLBTJ_G 6GH 3OEO@ @><><<�3MSMNM >FWDP.MgS�USL�3MJST_V<=;<>;@<@< ABCC PD@<EEE;=W>W@<@< 6GH IJKLMN�O�>>><?QE@?�O�41RPD@<EEE;=W>W@<@< @<@><<�-NNMJSTH�7UVUKCG E??WQQ<=;>@;@<@< ABCC�7UVXGST�Y3ZGN[\?D<=<@P 6GH ><><<<�3UHZ;4S]GHTXGSTĤ:GSG_UC�̀JSL OE??WQQ



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%���&��'��(�)%�� ��)*)

+,-. -/,01,2-340�-56. 078 641-309 8.84:+.12/36-340 ,22470- ,8470--;<=�6>?@AB:AB:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LMLC CNANAA�2;=;O; PPQAAAB:AM:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LM CNANAA�2;=;O; RAQCPAB:AM:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LM CNANAA�2;=;O; NRQRBAB:NN:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 1LM CNANAA�2;=;O; SQCBAB:NN:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LMLC CNANAA�2;=;O; PTQRPAB:NP:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LMLC CNANAA�2;=;O; NRQSRAB:CB:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK U-LM CNANAA�2;=;O; NAQBRAB:CB:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK .LM CNANAA�2;=;O; CCQASAB:CP:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK .LMLB CNANAA�2;=;O; CSQNMAB:CM:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK 2LMLC CNANAA�2;=;O; BCQMA7=E?@V;W?E=H�3=K>DI=OE�+GXGKG;=AB:BN:CACA YGVV 5EK 73�IOO;>=H�ZCAM�CNRP CACNAA�,OO;>=HK�6IWI[VE NASQCN7=GHEF�1HIHEK�-DEIK>DWAB:NA:CACA 2\EO] 3̂Y 5EK SNLCBMAAB_ NANAAA�2IK\:3=XEKH?E=HK̀9E=EDIV�̂>=F LCaNANQBR7161AB:NM:CACA 2DEFGH�2IDF�.J@E=FGH>DE 5EK CNAPPA�2;KHO;�2GHG�2IDFL/EXGK]W�BTTA _Q_PbEDGc;=AB:NC:CACA YGVV�6IW?E=H�d2\EO]e_SABACM 5EK NANAAA�2IK\:3=XEKH?E=HK̀9E=EDIV�̂>=F LCRBQMCAB:CB:CACA YGVV TSPNNPCP_N 5EK f>[F;O�L�NNRR__AAT�L�30bTSPNNPCP_N CACNAA�,OO;>=HK�6IWI[VE CRBQR_UIHED;>K�2;?@I=WAB:NC:CACA YGVV 6C6CT__ 5EK f>[F;O�L�NNCMSSNP_�L�30b6C6CT__ CACNAA�,OO;>=HK�6IWI[VE PRRQPRAB:CR:CACA YGVV�6IW?E=H�d2\EO]e_SABABP 5EK PBSMTAAA NANAAA�2IK\:3=XEKH?E=HK̀9E=EDIV�̂>=F LPRRQPRUEJ�YI=]AB:CB:CACA YGVV ACABLAALNAT_CCLT:BQCB 5EK f>[F;O�L�NNRR__ANR�L�30bACABLAALNAT_CCLT:BQCB CACNAA�,OO;>=HK�6IWI[VE BARQTBU\IVE=�-GDE�Y;cE?I=AB:AP:CACA YGVV BNS_BM 5EK f>[F;O�L�NNRR__AAA�L�30bBNS_BM CACNAA�,OO;>=HK�6IWI[VE RaASSQAA



��������	
���������
�������������
���������������

������������������������� �!�"��#��$�% �� ���&�

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 ,(4* 4*405'*-.+/2)/0, .6+ (403,)788888�.9:;5/<=>:?@><?:787888�A><>B9C�DE<F 4G<?9<9�DHB>@><I:�(::GJH9?HG< KL8MNOPD>F>B9C�QH?;;GCFH<R K7STOUN884>FHJ9B>�.G@V9<W KOO7NXM4>FHJ9B>�*@VCGW>> KOO7NXM4>FHJ9B>�*@VCGW>>�(FFC�)9Y 8N88D3+-K*@VCGW>> KLSL7UNXOD3+-K*@VCGW>B KLSZMMNP82><<H>:�9F[E:?@><? K8N8O4)�K�QH?;;GCFH<R KZMLN882*+-K*@VCGW>> KL77NOO2*+-K*@VCGW>B KLO7NZL8O57L5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O88X .;9B?>B�.G@@E<HJ9?HG<: UO7OL88778XMLLTT KLU7NU88O57L5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O87L 4Ĥ>�̀HCa>B? KOUNLX8O57L5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O87P ,(2(�(E?G�29B?: 7LOTL K7XNMX8O57L5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O87X ,9?;9<�\9B<>: KL8N888O5LT5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O8LZ \CE>.BG::�\CE>-;H>CF�Gb�4G<?9<9 KTS77PNOZ8O5LT5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O8O7 .><?EBW�6H<̂ KU8NMT8O5LT5L8L8 \HCC�29W@><?�].;>Ĵ_ MU8O8OX .H?H�.9BF K7SPOMNL7



 

APRIL 

FINANCIAL 

REPORTS 



At a glance… Calendar
Current month Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance 1,426,178$               691,050$            Number of Calls 153               
Taxes Receivable 620,710$                  513,327$            Number of Volunteers 45                 
Short‐term payables ‐$                                ‐$                         Number of Training Sessions 9                   

Number of Training Hours 1,020           
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  See the graph, which shows the timing of cash receipts below.

Dashboard for April 2020

 $‐
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000
 $700,000
 $800,000
 $900,000

Personnel All other operating
expenses

Total operating
expenses

Expenditures

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to date

Actual

Annual Budget

 $‐

 $300,000

 $600,000

 $900,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,680,000 
$1,220,000 

$180,000 
$112,075 

Station Debt

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1) (final payment 7/1/2028)

Amount in Reserve

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Timing of Cash Receipts

Prior year cash receipts Current year cash receipts

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

 $200,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐
 $500

 $1,000
 $1,500
 $2,000
 $2,500
 $3,000
 $3,500
 $4,000
 $4,500
 $5,000

Building Repair/ 
Replacement 

Reserve



��������	
���������
���������������������������������������������������� �!�!�

��� ��"#!

$%$&'&(()$(*+,,-./�&00-/012.3�&445+./0&445+./0�6-4-7829:-%/;-,�*+,,-./�&00-/0<7=->�&00-/0?@AAAA�*2B7/2:�&00-/0?@?AAA�'2.> CD?EFA?GAA?@FAAA�1+7:>7.H0�I�JKB,58-K-./0 CELMMEADFGD@?@DAAA�N24;7.-,O�I�)P+7BK-./ FEQ?LECLMGL@?@D?AA�&44+K+:2/->�R-B,-472/75. SFEMMQEQCMGLMT'J&1J'J$J)(�&UR�)VWJ$X'7297:7/7-0*+,,-./�'7297:7/7-0&445+./0�Y2O29:-*,->7/�*2,>0%/;-,�*+,,-./�'7297:7/7-0'5.HZ$-,K�'7297:7/7-0)P+7/OF[?AAA�W.,-0/,74/->�<+.>�12:2.4- ?EALFED?CG?[F[?AA?�\-.-,2:�]7=->�200-/�244/�H,5+B [EA@FE?FCGDLF[?AAF�\-.-,2:�'$�>-9/�2445+./�H,5+B SFEAAQEF@FGAATF[??AA�6-0-,8->�<+.>�12:2.4-F[??A?�6-0/,74/->�]5,�R-9/�(-,874- ??FEAMQGCQF[??AF�6-0-,8->�]5,�*2B7/2:�6-0-,8- AGAAF[??AC�*2B7/2:�7KB,58-K-./0 ?MQEC@@GAAF[??A[�*2B7/2:�,-B:24-K-./ AGAAF[??AQ�&BB2,2/+0�,-B:24-K-./ MFAED?MG?LF[??AD�1+7:>7.H�,-B27,̂,-B:24-K-./ [E[MCGCFF[?FAA�&007H.->�/5�85:�]7,-]7H;/-,0 DEQLLGCDU-/�6-8-.+- L?MED?CGQM



��������	
���������
���������������������������������������������������� �!�!�

��� ��!"!

#$#%&



��������	
���������
���������
���������������������� !������"������#$�%
����� !�"��&��������

����
����������� �� ' 

()(*+*,(-*+ .-/01( )213�.-/01( 4�)5�.-/01(3676896:;<<<<�(=>6? ;@AB<@CDEFCE ;@AGG@ECBF<< ;C@EHGFCE ;<<FDE�4:;E<<<�18IJIK6L68I�MN=O6 :G@DE;FDE :E@<<<F<< ;@DE;FDE ;<HF;G�4:C<<<<�5JO6PJQNI6O�P98RO=J?J8Q�6768I ;@<AEF<< C@H<<F<< S;@AHAF<<T A;FDA�4:E<<<<�UJ?V6KK=86W9?�3676896? ;:@AAAF;E A@<<<F<< B@AAAF;E ::EF;<�4:EH<<<�,W8IOJX9IJW8?�=8R�/W8=IJW8? ;@;ADF:< H<<F<< EADF:< CCBFEE�4:G<<<<�Y876?IL68I�1=O8J8Q? C<@<<<F<< SC<@<<<F<<T:D<<<<�ZOWV66R?�5OWL�M=K6�WP�1[9J\L68I C<@<<<F<< C<@<<<F<<03)MM�Z3)5Y(1>\68RJI9O6?AC<<<<�Z9XKJV�M=P6I]�1>\68?6? ;E@ACCFGC A<@<<<F<< SC:@HGGFCDT A;F<E�4AC<;<<�Z6O?W886K�M6O7JV6? CGC@HH<FHD :EH@<<<F<< SBC@AABFACT GAFEG�4AC<C<<�M9\\KJ6? CG@DHEF:< CC@<<<F<< H@DHEF:< ;CEFEC�4AC<CC<�U6=K?̂Y8V68IJ76? B@;A<F<A ;;@<<<F<< S;@DHBFBET D:F<B�4AC<CA<�596K C<@ED<FGE :E@<<<F<< S;H@:;BFCAT HGFAH�4AC<:;<�1K6VIJW8�,W?I? G@<<<F<< SG@<<<F<<TAC<:C<�ZOWP6??JW8=K�M9X?VOJ\IJW8̂/96? A@A;GFAH A@<<<F<< A;GFAH ;;<FAA�4AC<::<�,WLL98JI]�)9IO6=VN̂1R9V=IJW8 :@GH<FEC ;<@<<<F<< SE@CABF:DT :GFH;�4AC<:A<�-IJKJI]�M6O7JV6? :H@BA:FCG HC@<<<F<< S;E@<HEFG:T EBF;C�4AC<:H<�ZOWP6??JW8=K�M6O7JV6? C:@H<AFCH A<@<<<F<< S;E@ABHFGHT HDFGE�4AC<:B<�5JO6PJQNI6O�ZN]?JV=K? DCAF<< ;H@<<<F<< S;A@;GEF<<T HFAB�4AC<A<<�(O=J8J8Q̂(O=76K�_�(O9?I66? :@<<<F<< S:@<<<F<<TAC<AC<�5=VJKJIJ6? ;C@A:CFGC :H@<<<F<< SCC@HEGFCDT :HFHC�4AC<H<<�Y8?9O=8V6 G<@AHDFEE G<@<<<F<< AHDFEE ;<<FEE�4AC<B:<�M=P6I]�1[9J\L68I :D@:H<FHC G<@<<<F<< S:;@EABFADT HAFGB�4AC<BA<�*\\=O=I9? H<@GHGF:: G<@<<<F<< S;B@CACFEGT GCFH;�4AC<BG<�,=\JI=K�W9IK=] CD@<EDFGH CD@<EDFGHAB<;<<�/6XI�M6O7JV6? :<@BDGFH< CA;@BGHF<< SC;<@BDGFH<T ;CFD;�4EEB;<<�)IN6O�,N=OQ6? CGFHA H<<F<< SAGCFAET HFH;�41̀(�)Z13*(Ỳ0�3121̀ -11̀(�3121̀ -1

(83.33%)



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%�&�'��(��)�*%�� ��$+,

-./0 /1.23.4/562�/780 29: 863/52; :0:6<-034158/562 .44692/ .:692/.=>?@ABC<BD<EBEB 4FGHIJ�4>FH�0KLGAHIJMFG 7GN ONI<NLGO@�;DP/;�D�NLG>QGF�R�SB<ET�U@VJ�JF>ANW@F= EXBTDB�4@NJO@�4IJI�4>FH�Y�8F>J@�EBBT ECZ[B\GNJ�1>JG�-IGNGV�1GL>IF�5AOZBC<XB<EBEB \IVV XT]]XC 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXDBTBB[]�Y�52̀ XT]]XC EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG XbXTBZBBBC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPB 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YT]TZTB\VMG4F@NN�\VMG3dIGVH�@W�:@AJ>A>BC<BX<EBEB \IVV hP.PDB<CZXZEB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXEPDDXPS�Y�52̀ hP.PDB<CZXZEB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG CbXXTZ][BC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPX 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YCbXXTZ][\@?G=>A�4dF@AIOVGBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]B]S 7GN ]CSCXX XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YEPZBB4GAJMFa�iIAQBC<BX<EBEB \IVV CBPPBECBCXTED\<CZXZEB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCB[E�Y�52̀ CBPPBECBCXTED\<CZXZEB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG XEXZTBBC<BC<EBEB \IVV CBPTDSPESBTDT\<CZCZEB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCBD[�Y�52̀ CBPYTDSYPESB�TDT\ EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG CEZECBC<XB<EBEB \IVV CBPTDSCXC[[TX\<CZXB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPX[CTBC�Y�52̀ CBPTDSCXC[[TX\<CZXB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG ]DZX]BC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPE 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YEBXZDS4d>FJGF�4@==MAIO>JI@ANBC<B[<EBEB \IVV BPSEECCBCB[EB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCBDD�Y�52̀ BPSEECCBCB[EB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG EDXZDEBC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BP] 7GN D]X]EBBXXBPSEECC XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YEDXZDE4IJI�4>FHBC<XS<EBEB \IVV 7GN ][[B EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG EbTEDZSBBC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPC 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YEbTEDZSB->A�ia=LMNBC<BD<EBEB \IVV BCBDEB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCB[X�Y�52̀ BCBDEB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG T[Z[PBC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPT 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YT[Z[P-GVJ>�-GAJ>VBC<BX<EBEB \IVV XSESEYTXEX]<]ZETZEB 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXXBSCPBB�Y�52̀ XSESEYTXEX]<]ZETZEB EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG XSTZEDBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]B]D 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YXSTZED-IFGOJ/̀BC<X]<EBEB \IVV ]S]CSSTBE][ 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCB[C�Y�52̀ ]S]CSSTBE][ EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG XPSZ[[BC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPP 7GN BE[CBCBBX XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YXPSZ[[-@OM=GAJ�-GNJF@aGFNBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]B][ 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YXDBZBBBC<B[<EBEB \IVV TSTT 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXPBPCBDS�Y�52̀ TSTT EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG XPSZTBBC<EX<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BPS 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YXPSZTB0ANG=_VG�4>FG�W@F�̂GF@GN�c04:3eBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BCB 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YEB[ZCDg913BC<XB<EBEB 4dGOQ 0154 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YTbX[PZX];>VV>JIA�4@MAJaBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BCX 7GN XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YSPZ[D;GAGF>V�-INJFI_MJIAj�4@ZBC<BS<EBEB \IVV�8>a=GAJ�c4dGOQe SDB]BCE 7GN TPPET XBXBBB�4>Nd<5AUGNJ=GAJNf;GAGF>V�gMAH YPPZ]CBC<]B<EBEB \IVV DSBDCD 7GN M̂_H@O�Y�XXDBTBB[B�Y�52̀ DSBDCD EBEXBB�.OO@MAJN�8>a>_VG PCZEBî�3MLLVa



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%�&�'��(��)�*%�� ���+,

-./0 /1.23.4/562�/780 29: 863/52; :0:6<-034158/562 .44692/ .:692/=><=?<@=@= 4ABCDE�4FAC�0GHBICDEJAB 7BK 60:�LMICF�;NOP=Q�;N@==�RJBS�EFIT @O=UP=�4MKEVM�4DED�4FACW0FEMI�@OX@ U?YOOLMJKB�MR�4SBFI=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>a 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W@?UY>X=><OX<@=@= ZDSS @Ua??>. 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=??�W�52f@Ua??>. @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB O@Yaa=><@O<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=P̀ 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC WO@YaaghL�524=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>> 7BK OaXUa O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC Ẁ=Y@X=><@O<@=@= ZDSS Ùa=XO 7BK LJeCMV�W�OÒ=U==̀?�W�52fÙa=XO @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB O@@Y@@iF\H�5\HSB\BIE�4MY=><@=<@=@= ZDSS 4/O?>X̀ 7BK LJeCMV�W�OÒ=U==?X�W�52f4/O?>X̀ @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB UP@YUU:FEEK�3Fj�3̂MH=><O><@=@= 4ABCDE�4FAC�0GHBICDEJAB 7BK @O=Ù=�4MKEVM�4DED�4FAC�W�8AFEM�@==U ỲP=:BEEF�3FDAK=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>U 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC WX>Y??:DTB�LDSeBAE=><OX<@=@= ZDSS UUUU> 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=?a�W�52fUUUU> @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB OO?Y?̀=><@O<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=P? 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC WOO?Y?̀:MIEFIF�-BHEY�MR�1BbBIJB=><O=<@=@= 4̂ BVT d5Z�BW8F[ 7BK P>>@P?@W==@Wk/L O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W?UUY==:MIEFIF�dDAB\BIlK�.KKMVDFEDMI=><O=<@=@= 4̂ BVT X̀=a=Ù 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W@=XYaU:MIEFIF�8FAE[�1BIEFSK=><=a<@=@= ZDSS aaO@a 7BK LJeCMV�W�OO>>XX=O=�W�52faaO@a @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB @@OY===><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>P 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W@@OY==:MIEFIF�3EFEB�dJIC=><OP<@=@= ZDSS O@?@?Ò> 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOPO?>U=U�W�52fO@?@?Ò> @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB >Q=ÙY>U=><@O<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=X= 7BK =aWOa>P==W= O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W>Q=ÙY>U:MIEFIF�3EFEB�9IDbBAKDE[=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>X 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W@̀UY===><=X<@=@= ZDSS OPOW?U 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=̀U�W�52fOPOW?U @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB ?UY===><@O<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=XO 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W?UY==2.8.�.JEM�8FAEK=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>̀ 7BK O@a>@ O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W?UYOP=><=?<@=@= 4ABCDE�4FAC�0GHBICDEJAB 7BK RJBS�HJ\H�Q�CJVE�EFHB @O=Ù=�4MKEVM�4DED�4FAC�W�8AFEM�@==U PPYUa=><a=<@=@= ZDSS O@a>@<>Ya=Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OÒ=U==??�W�52fO@a>@<>Ya=Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB O?̀Y?P2MAÊjBKEBAI�0IBAm[=><=?<@=@= ZDSS a@U@X@>W><>Y?Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>O==�W�52fa@U@X@>W><>Y?Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB OU@YOa=><=?<@=@= ZDSS =Ò=XaXW?<>Y?Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>O=@�W�52f=Ò=XaXW?<>Y?Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB @X=YUa=><=?<@=@= ZDSS OO?P?X?WX<>Y?Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=?X�W�52fOO?P?X?WX<>Y?Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB UPPYPO=><=?<@=@= ZDSS a=?Ò=?Ẁ<>Y?Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=?=�W�52fa=?Ò=?Ẁ<>Y?Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB OQa=aY>P=><O=<@=@= ZDSS =Ò==̀?WU<>YO=Y@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OOP=P>=?P�W�52f=Ò==̀?WU<>YO=Y@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB O>@YP̀=><@O<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=X@ 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC W@Q>aUY>O6jBÎMJKBW.VB�LFACjFAB=><=X<@=@= ZDSS�8F[\BIE�]4̂ BVT_ X̀=a=>? 7BK O=O===�4FK̂<5IbBKE\BIEKc;BIBAFS�dJIC WU=̀YaU=><@X<@=@= ZDSS O?OPO?<>Y@XY@= 7BK LJeCMV�W�OÒ=U=OOO�W�52fO?OPO?<>Y@XY@= @=@O==�.VVMJIEK�8F[FeSB P?>YOU



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%�&�'��(��)�*%�� ��&+,

-./0 /1.23.4/562�/780 29: 863/52; :0:6<-034158/562 .44692/ .:692/8=>?@=�ABCDEFG<FH<IFIF JK@@ IFIFFLHFLL 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHRFRGFSR�Q�52TIFIFFLHFLL IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= HRWRXFG<IH<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFXL 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QHRWRX8013FG<HF<IFIF 4[=C\ 0154 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QRGIWGI1.0�aBD=̀FG<FX<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbF 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QHIFWXIFG<IG<IFIF JK@@ ;M�bLXFQFF<GWIG 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHGGXRcSR�Q�52T;M�bLXFQFF<LWIL IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= GGWbGFG<IG<IFIF JK@@ A510QFF<GWIG 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHGGXRcSb�Q�52TA510QFF IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= SGWIG1=?NO@KC�3=̀ K̂C=EFG<FX<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbH 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QRSXWXIFG<IS<IFIF JK@@ FSSRQFFHbRcISR 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHSFbFFSG�Q�52TFSSRQFFHbRcISR IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= HLbWGSFG<IS<IFIF JK@@ FSSRQFFHbRccRR 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHSFbFFSR�Q�52TFSSRQFFHbRccRR IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= ISRWXH1=EE@=̀FG<IX<IFIF JK@@ HFGbFGH 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHSFbFFcG�Q�52THFGbFGH IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= LIGWHL1>EBE�8KddBFG<HF<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E IHFbbF�4>EDC>�4KDK�4B̀PQ1=̂KE\V�LccF HbLWFF1a�f�ga�0UD=̀?̀KE=EFG<IL<IFIF JK@@ HIIR 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHSFbFFSH�Q�52THIIR IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= HhRRcWbb3DB?@=EFG<FL<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E E[B̀?K=Eh�?>ED�KDEh��Ò>D[=̀�Dd= IHFbRF�4>EDC>�4KDK�4B̀PQ0BD>U�IHXI SRWcR3D>̀V�-KED̀KONDKUiFG<FX<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbI 7=E HSGFFF HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QHhGGFWbF/[=�983�3D>̀=FG<FX<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbL 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QHbWbL/[̀KjDkBVFG<FL<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 4QRQI IHFHFF�4>U>C> IHWFF/>kU�BUP�4>NUD̀VFG<FH<IFIF JK@@ 7=E MNOP>C�Q�HHGGXXFHb IFIHFF�.CC>NUDE�8BVBO@= bLLWXSFG<FX<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbG 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QbLLWXS/>kU�8NY?FG<FH<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 0QRQL IHFHFF�4>U>C> HHWLSFG<HF<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 4QRQI IHFHFF�4>U>C> GLWbFFG<HH<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 0QR IHFHFF�4>U>C> RWSRFG<HH<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 1QR IHFHFF�4>U>C> IRWHbFG<HG<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 0QR IHFHFF�4>U>C> IcWRbFG<HG<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E a/QRQH IHFHFF�4>U>C> IFWcGFG<HR<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E 0QR IHFHFF�4>U>C> HcWSS9U=Y?@>VY=UD�5UEǸBUC=�-K̂KEK>UFG<IG<IFIF JK@@�8BVY=UD�Z4[=C\] XSFLFbc 7=E HFHFFF�4BE[<5Û=EDY=UDE_;=U=̀B@�ANUP QHFSWIH9UKjK̀=FG<HG<IFIF 4̀=PKD�4B̀P�0e?=UPKDǸ= 7=E ǸOO=̀�j==D�E>jD�ZHF] IHFbRF�4>EDC>�4KDK�4B̀PQ0BD>U�IHXI HbcWRF9UKD=P�3DBD=E�/̀=BEǸV



��������	
���������
��������	����������������������
�	����������

��� !"��#�����$$#������$�%�&�'��(��)�*%�� ��+,+

-./0 /1.23.4/562�/780 29: 863/52; :0:6<-034158/562 .44692/ .:692/=><?=<@=@= 4ABCD E5F�BG8HI 7BJ K?G@LM==LN ?=?===�4HJA<5OPBJQRBOQJS;BOBTHU�EVOW G@X=YKZ@@9383=><?><@=@= 4TBW[Q�4HTW�0\]BOW[QVTB 7BJ @?=YY=�4̂ JQĈ�4[Q[�4HTWG1BP[JDI�L__= NZNYB̀T[âO=><=N<@=@= F[UU�8HIRBOQ�b4ABCDc NK=L=YY 7BJ ?=?===�4HJA<5OPBJQRBOQJS;BOBTHU�EVOW G@>LZ>N=><@L<@=@= F[UU _KYL@@?>NL 7BJ dVeŴC�G�??K=Y=?=>�G�52̀ _KYL@@?>NL @=@?==�.CĈVOQJ�8HIHeUB @>@ZN_fB\�FHOD=><=N<@=@= F[UU�8HIRBOQ�b4ABCDc NK=L=YM 7BJ =@=LG==G?=_N@@G_ ?=?===�4HJA<5OPBJQRBOQJS;BOBTHU�EVOW GL=>Z_L=><?=<@=@= 4TBW[Q�4HTW�0\]BOW[QVTB 7BJ @?=?==�4̂ ÔĈ NYZ===><@L<@=@= F[UU MY=Y_??L 7BJ dVeŴC�G�??K=Y=?=_�G�52̀ MY=Y_??L @=@?==�.CĈVOQJ�8HIHeUB L_NZLNfAHUBO�/[TB�F̂aBRHO=><=N<@=@= F[UU�8HIRBOQ�b4ABCDc NK=L=YN 7BJ ?=?===�4HJA<5OPBJQRBOQJS;BOBTHU�EVOW G>X=KKZ==



��������	
���������
�������������
���������������

������������������������� �!�"��#��$�% �� ���&�

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 ,(4* 4*405'*-.+/2)/0, .6+ (403,)788888�.9:;5/<=>:?@><?:787888�A><>B9C�DE<F8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8RH JST>@9<�.;BS<KNC> RGHG77 UIVW888G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8RQ '>C?9�'><?9C U7HXWIQ8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8RY 'SNE@><?�'>:?BSL>B: U7Q8W888G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8G8 *<:>@ZC>�.9B>�[SB�\>BS>:�M*.4-P UI8YWGQ8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8G7 A9CC9?K<�.SE<?L UHVWYQ8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GI A><>B9C�'K:?BKZE?K<]�.SW XVVIX UVVWRG8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GR \SE:>�S[�.C>9< UIYXWGH8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GG _̂\�/,. 7RHXR UQ8WIH8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GX 4>??9�-9KB: UHGWYY8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GV 4S<?9<9�29B?L�+><?9C: UII7W888G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GH 4S<?9<9�-?9?>�3<K=>B:K?L UIQXW888G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GQ ,(2(�(E?S�29B?: 7IRGI UYXW7V8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8GY 0̀ ><;SE:>U(N>�\9BF̀ 9B> UX8QWRX8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8X8 +(*�a9?>B U7I8WHI8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8X7 +>bEZCKN�->B=KN>: UVQHWHI8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XI -?SBL�'K:?BKZE?K<] 7QG888 U7cGG8WX88G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XR );>�32-�-?SB> U7XWXR8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XG )S̀ <�9<F�.SE<?BL UXRRWHQ8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XX d>BKTS< UIGRWGH8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XV a>e�J9<O 8I8RU88U78YHIIUY UR8GWYR8G58H5I8I8 JKCC�29L@><?�M.;>NOP HQ8R8XH a;9C><�)KB>�JST>@9< UGc8QQW888G5785I8I8 .;>NO HQ8R8XQ 4S<?9<9�DKB>@><f:�(::SNK9?KS< UI8HWRX4S<?9<9�DKB>@><f:�(::SNK9?KS< UI8HWRX8G5785I8I8 .;>NO D/J�>U29L 3<K?>F�-?9?>:�)B>9:EBL Q7UIRV88RH UIc8XQWIID>F>B9C�aK?;;SCFK<] U7cRYHW884>FKN9B>�.S@b9<L URR8WV74>FKN9B>�*@bCSL>> URR8WV74>FKN9B>�*@bCSL>>�(FFC�)9e 8W888G5785I8I8 .;>NO D/J�>U29L 4S<?9<9�'>b?W�S[�+>=><E> VGGIVYIU88IUa)\ UYXXW88



��������	
���������
�������������
���������������

������������������������� �!�"��#��$�% �� ���&�

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 ,(4* 4*405'*-.+/2)/0, .6+ (403,)4)�7�89:;;<=>9?@ 7ABBCDDDE5FD5GDGD .;HIJ *+/. K3+- 7BLFAMCFNK3+-7*OP=<QHH 7GLGFRCMFK3+-7*OP=<QHS 7GLATTCBGPH??9HU�V>W DCDFPH??9HU�V>W 7DCDFDE5FD5GDGD .;HIJ *+/. 2*+- 7MEGCEG2*+-7*OP=<QHH 7NDMCGR2*+-7*OP=<QHS 7NNMCFEDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMD XHU:�+V:H�'9HUH=�+HPV9S�/?IC 7BNBCBDDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMF X=[H.S<UU�X=[H-;9H=>�<\�4<?:V?V 7ELFFBCNADE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMG .H?:[SQ�69?J 7GDFCRTDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMN .;VS:HS�.<OO[?9IV:9<?U RNFNGDDFFDMTGGEE 7GRFCRGDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDME .9:9�.VS> 7GLBGRCTDDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMB 'V?�6QOP[U 7BACAMDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMM '9SHI:)] DGAEDEDDF 7FMTCAADE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMT '<I[OH?:�'HU:S<QHSU 7FMTCBDDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMR <̂[UH�<\�.=HV? 7FGCNNDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDMA 49JH�̂9=_HS: 7FFACARDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDTD 4<?:V?V�-:V:H�K[?> DN7FNEMDD7D 7ELDBRCEBDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDTF 4<?:V?V�-:V:H�3?9̀HSU9:Q 7ABCDDDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDTG ,<S:;aHU:HS?�*?HS@Q 7GLENBCEFDE5GF5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDTN 2H<P=H�KVI:U 7FMCMTDE5GE5GDGD X9==�2VQOH?:�Y.;HIJZ TRDNDBA 3?HOP=<QOH?:�/?U[SV?IH�'9̀9U9<? 7FDRCGF



 

Page 1 of 5 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: MARCH 17, 2020      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD Board 
of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The audio 
recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the public in 
accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with another 
method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 4541 
S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Pete Geddes 
Walt Zidack 
Justin Miller 
Nick Shrauger 
Jason Jarrett 
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Jason Revisky, Fire Chief 

 Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant 
 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 

Chelsea Pardo, Bozeman Green Build 
Alan Harper 
Andrew Couch 
Craig Gariepp 
Michael Buffington 
Cole Baker 
Nathan Leahy 

 
0:00:00 CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

Chair Geddes called the meeting to order and reminded the public that the meeting 
was being recorded.  
 
Chair Geddes asked if there were any public comment on items not on the agenda.  
None requested.  
 

0:00:19 HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
Chair Geddes asked if there were any requests to remove items from the Consent 
Agenda. There were no such requests. He asked for motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda.  
 
Motion: Trustee Zidack made motion to approve consent agenda as presented. 
Second: Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 1 of 13

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 5 

 

[See January 21, 2020 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items approved.] 
 

 REGULAR AGENDA 
0:00:34 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion and Decision –  Solar Panel Grant 
 
Chelsea Pardo from Bozeman Green Build presented information on the Solar Panel 
Grant project.  She first congratulated HRFD on receiving $41,000 in grant funding 
from Northwestern Energy.  The discussion tonight would focus on if the Hyalite 
Rural Fire District wants to accept the grant; and if accepted, what size of project 
HRFD would like to pursue.   
 
Ms. Pardo discussed there are three projects to consider and their costs to HRFD:  The 
small system (19.500 kW); the medium system (24.000 kW); and the large system 
(46.875 kW).   
 
Chair Geddes asked for board discussion.  Questions asked of Ms. Pardo.   
 
Trustee Shrauger looked at the power usage for the Sourdough station and the 
benefits of the three systems.  He also conducted a survey of 29 owner/taxpayers 
presenting the three systems.  The majority preferred the larger system. 
 
Motion:  Trustee Shrauger made a motion to accept the grant. 
Second:  Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Chair Geddes asked for public comment.  Questions and statements made by the 
public. 
 
Chair Geddes asked for more board discussion.  More questions asked of Ms. Pardo. 
 
Motion:  Trustee Geddes made a motion to accept the grant and proceed with 
the small system. 
Second:  Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
Vote: Trustees Zidack, Geddes, Jarrett and Miller vote for; Trustee Shrauger opposed.  
Motion passes. 
 
To date the funding offer has not been accepted and no agreement has been entered 
into with NorthWestern Energy.  Discussion held about listing the project for 
competitive bids.  Trustee Shrauger will prepare a notice for bids on the project to be 
placed in the Bozeman Chronicle and on the website.   

 
0:36:47 Discussion –  May 5, 2020 Trustee Election 

 
Administrative Assistant Wyman reported only two candidates applied for the two 
open trustee positions.  No election will be necessary.  The letters of acclamation for 
Trustee Zidack and Trustee Geddes will be sent out later this week. 

 

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 2 of 13



 

Page 3 of 5 

 

0:37:24 Discussion – Paying Off Bonds 
 
Trustee Zidack presented information regarding pre-payment of bond debt.  The 
bond is scheduled to be paid off 2028.  We currently have approximately 1.6 million 
left on the bond.  Discussion has been held about the amount of money allocated for 
apparatus replacement and monies that are unallocated.  Trustee Zidack provided 
three spreadsheets describing the Capital Reserve and Apparatus Replacement 
accounts.  He explained how much money is currently available as well as the 
deposits and needs for the upcoming fiscal years.  The charts also show replacement 
schedules and costs for apparatus and equipment at HRFD. 
 
The schedules show for the replacement model for fiscal year 2020 there is a deficit 
of ($324,383). 
 
The numbers look like there is a large amount of money for possible bond payoff.  
When looking at the replacement costs there is not a lot of money for bond payoff.  
Trustee Zidack and Chief Revisky will continue to work with the numbers.   
 
Discussion was held regarding the payoff of the bond.  Possible options are 
refinancing to lower the interest outlay; pre-payment of some of the bonds; or do 
nothing.  Given the economic state of events we may not have a good idea yet what 
may be the best option.  Trustee Zidack will continue to research the best options. 
 
Other projects that may be needed include expansion of the Rae Station.  Chief 
Revisky passed out charts of incidents per station for 2020 and the Rae station area 
has the largest incident number of the three stations.  
 
Chairman Geddes asks for board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chairman Geddes asks for public comment.  None given. 
 
Item will be placed on next board meeting agenda for discussion only.  Trustee Miller 
would like to hear from DA Davidson and their thoughts on handling the payoff of the 
bond. 
 
[See Attachment A for Preliminary Spreadsheets for Capital Reserve–Apparatus 
Replacement balance; Capital Items Replacement Costs and Intervals; Capital 
Replacement Schedule; and Incident Charts] 

1:02:46 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion – Policy Review 
 
Administrative Assistant Wyman provided a policy inventory list.  One item is in 
process, the Document Control and Retention Policy.  A schedule for documents will 
be prepared using guidance from the Records Retention Schedules for Local 
Government, State and County.   
 
There are six policies awaiting board approval.  Chairman Geddes suggests the board 
address two at a time at upcoming board meetings.   
 
Chairman Geddes asks for more board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chairman Geddes asks for public comment.  None given. 
 

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 3 of 13



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

[See Attachment B for the Policy Inventory List] 

1:05:26 Discussion – Website Maintenance 
 
Administrative Assistant Wyman discussed the changes made to the website with the 
help of Trustee Shrauger’s suggestions.   
 
Discussion held about having a live feed of calls.   
 
Chairman Geddes requests thoughts from the Chief and the Board on what we want 
from the Website. 
 
Staff will work to link the Facebook page to the website. 
 
Discussion held regarding hiring outside help to handle the website.  Pat Wilson could 
not get to the agenda packet within the 48 hours it should have been posted.  A need 
is apparent to put resources towards enhancing the website.   
 
Recruitment is another area where the website would provide a valuable resource.  
Public comment was given that the website is where they went to find out 
information about Hyalite. 
 
Motion: Trustee Jarrett moved to authorize the Fire Chief to spend up to $3,000 
to explore website development and design. 
Second:  Trustee Geddes seconded the motion. 
 
Trustee Shrauger discusses whether the board or staff should be responsible for the 
website.   
 
[See Attachment C for comments from Pat Wilson] 
 
Action Items:   

 Staff will work on putting bios for staff on the website.  The training area will 
also be added. 

1:23:38 Discussion - Fire Chief’s Evaluation 
 
Chief Revisky provided questions from past evaluations as well as additional 
questions.   
 
Board discussion held. 
 
After review of the questions, the board agrees to combine the added questions to the 
Chief’s Evaluation. 
 
Chairman Geddes asks for more board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chairman Geddes asks for public comment.  The questions to be given to the 
volunteers are read to the public. 
 
Action Items:  The survey questions will be sent out to the board and volunteers will 
be sent out for the Chief’s evaluation. 

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 4 of 13



 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
1:28:37 Fire Chief’s Report 

 
Chief Revisky provided information regarding the state of AMR within Gallatin 
County.  He provided history of AMR and their services in the valley.   AMR is 
currently with Bozeman Fire for transport services within the city limits.  This leaves 
the rest of the County without transport service.  HRFD has provided three city limit 
transport services within the last month because no ambulances were available.  
HRFD, Bozeman Fire, and AMR are the only transport services available for 911 calls.  
The district has approximately 200 transport calls each year 
 
Trustee Jarrett explains the dynamic between the AMR and the City of Bozeman. 
 
Public asks questions and makes comments. 
 
Chief Revisky explained the current status of HRFD’s ambulance (QRU-6).  The Hyalite 
district has approximately 200 transports per year handled by AMR and/or Bozeman 
Fire.  Should AMR or Bozeman Fire not be available our residents would have no 
options.  The future looks like HRFD will need to enter into the ambulance transport 
business.  
 
Discussion held about what that would look like for licensing, equipment, and 
training. 
 
Chief Revisky will bring a plan (operations, costs, billing, etc.) to the next board 
meeting to be able to perform ambulance transport individuals in the Hyalite district.  

1:48:06 
 

Trustees’ Activities 
 
Trustee Zidack presented a contract from Anderson Zuermuehlen to provide end of 
year financial statement service.  This contract will be less than what was paid for the 
previous fiscal year’s financial statements.  Trustees had no concerns with Treasurer 
Zidack signing the letter of understanding from AZ to provide HRFD end of fiscal year 
financial statements. 

 
1:50:27 Announcements 

 

 Sheryl Wyman is now a notary for the State of Montana. 
 Next board meeting scheduled for April 21, 2020. 

 
1:52:03 ADJOURNMENT 

 

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 5 of 13



Attachment A

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 6 of 13



Attachment A

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 7 of 13



Attachment A

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 8 of 13



Attachment A

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 9 of 13



Attachment A

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 10 of 13



Attachment B

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 11 of 13



Attachment C

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 12 of 13



Attachment C

HRFD March 17, 2020 Synopsis Page 13 of 13



 

Consent Agenda End 

 


	Regular Board Agenda Packet.pdf
	Agenda May 19 2020 .pdf
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 1d
	Attach A HRFD Bylaws
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 1ei
	Attach B Fire Chief job description. Hyalite
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 1eii
	Attach C Assistant Fire Chief job description. Hyalite
	Header Pg - Agenda Item 2
	Attach D FY21 Hyalite Spec District Budget Pkg
	Attach D Prel FY21 Budget spreadsheet

	Consent Agenda Combined-May
	Consent Agenda Header.pdf
	MARCH FINANCIAL REPORTS
	Dashboard for March
	Balance Sheet for March 2020
	Budget vs Actuals for March 2020
	Transaction List-March
	Check Detail-March
	APRIL FINANCIAL REPORTS
	Dashboard for April
	Balance Sheet for April 2020
	Budget vs Actual for April 2020
	Transaction List by Vendor-April
	Check Detail-April
	March 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Synopsis-DRAFT
	HRFD Synopsis 2020 0317-DRAFT.pdf
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	Consent Agenda End




